

PROFESSIONAL GRAPHIC DESIGNER

### **ABOUT ME**

Hi, I'm Michael Romero, a freelance web and graphic designer based in the Philippines. With 8 years of experience in providing high-quality graphic design, my specialization includes:

- Photoshop editing
- Custom web design
- Logo design
- Brochure design
- Stationery design
- Branding

- Photoshop editing
- Custom web design
- Logo design
- Brochure design
- Stationery design
- Branding

My technical expertise, unparalleled creativity, and eye for art drives me to create designs that convey a message, tells stories, and converts users.

#### **ACADEMIC BACKGROUND**

- **Power Skills Technical Center** Visual Graphic Design NCIII Module 1 (Adobe Photoshop & Corel Draw)
- **STI-College Dasmarinas** Bachelor of Science In Information Technology **April 2009**

## **AWARDS**

**20th Times Winning Entry on 99Designs** (Best Banner Entry on 99desings Contest) October 2014 - December 2014

STI Cluster Digital Arts Xchange (Interactive CD Development Competition) STI-College Global City August 2008

#### **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

Freelancer (99Designs, Elance & oDesk)(BettingGods)(OhmBet) June 2014 - Present

**Jutsu Graphic Design** (Graphic & Web Designer) U-2711 Cityland Pasong Tamo, Don Chino Roces Ave., Makati City, Philippines 1227, Makati City, Metro Manila October 2012 - June 2014

www.designjutsu.com

# **SKILLS**

My skills, talent, and ability to deliver fast results are what sets me apart. Discover the areas of my expertise

Ps	ADOBE PHOTOSHOP	85%
Ai	ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR	50%
Pr	ADOBE PREMIERE PRO	60%
Xd	ADOBE XD	70%





